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June 20, 2016

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President M
SUBJECT: Lab Fees for New Courses for 16-17

Item Description

This item references the laboratory/course fees for new courses for 2016-17.

Overview and Background

This item references the laboratory/course fees for new courses for 2016-17.

Past Actions by the Board
The District Board of Trustees approves fees annually for the upcoming academic year.-

Funding/Financial Implications

The fees to be charged to students are visible to students in the course schedule and any
proposal to increase fees shall be publicly noticed in accordance with F.S. 1009.23.

Staff Resource
Feleccia Moore-Davis

Recommended Action

That the Board approve lab fees for new courses and direct staff to conduct an assessment
of fees to identify opportunities to reduce student cost.



2016-2017 Lab Fees for New Courses

CIsS2352 510.00 New course - fee includes Ethical Hacker
practice materials access, cost of certification
exam, and background check

CTS0018 125.00 New course for Cybersecurity PSAV
Program,; fee includes certification exam

CTS0019 222.00 New course for Cybersecurity PSAV
Program; fee includes certification exam

CTS2352 300.00 New course - fee includes cost of Networking
Administration certification exam

PMTO0022 245.00 New course fee due to cost of lab materials
such as lube oil and metal consumables and
certification exam

PMTO0024 260.00 New course fee due to cost of lab materials

such as lube oil and metal consumables and
certification exam




